

ASMSUN – Northern

Student Senate Meeting Minutes

11/9/10

Meeting was called to order at 4:00pm

Pledge was recited and minutes were read and accepted

Old Business

- Jackets are running a little behind but will be in soon
- MAS meeting update from LeAnn
- IOC Halloween party update

New Business

- Trevor and Denise leave on Thurs for NACA
- Committee needed for interviewing MAS lobbyist.
 - LeAnn, Brad, Richard, Paul, Delme, and Darlene will meet at noon on Friday
- Talked about what ideas to take to the BOR meeting with the MAS initiative
- December 3rd Dance
 - Pam will cater a free meal
 - Paperwork needed for alcohol
 - Sean will DJ
 - New ticket prices are \$10 single \$15 couple
- Spike spoke about Yuri night on April 12th which is the 50th Anniversary
- Spike also brought up the idea of doing something for energy day on April 20th
- Issues of Newspaper is tabled until next week
- Destany wanted to amend the bylaws. This issue was tabled until next week.
- Reports were given

Yana moved to adjourn the meeting

Ashley 2nd and meeting was adjourned at 5:22 pm